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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request 

Kurt Carlson <KCarlson@adcogov.org> Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 10:25 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Tessarawater <tara@tessarawater.com>, "don@pssmail.com" <don@pssmail.com>, "Chris D. Lidstone"
<clidstone@wenck.com>

Jared,

 

As requested I am providing a le�er  from Adams County that formally gives Tessara Water permission to submit a
Technical Revision to their permit on our behalf.

 

Please let me know if you have any ques�ons or concerns regarding this request.

 

Kurt Carlson, MAS

Regional Park Manager, Parks and Open Space

ADAMS COUNTY, COLORADO

9755 Henderson Road

Brighton, CO 80601

kcarlson@adcogov.org

O: 303.637.8013|  F: 303.637.8015

 

MP Please consider the environment before prin�ng this email

 

This message is intended for use of the addressee and may contain informa�on that is privileged and confiden�al. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby no�fied that any use or dissemina�on of this communica�on is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communica�on in error, please no�fy us immediately by reply and delete
this message from your system.
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From: Tessarawater [mailto:tara@tessarawater.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 8:19 AM 
To: Kurt Carlson; don@pssmail.com 
Subject: Fwd: Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request

 

Hi Kurt. Would you mind putting together a quick letter as requested by Jared?  Thanks so much. Tara 

Short and sweet from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us> 
Date: September 7, 2017 at 7:14:19 AM MDT 
To: tara@tessarawater.com 
Cc: don@pssmail.com, "Chris D. Lidstone" <clidstone@wenck.com>,  Kurt Carlson
<KCarlson@adcogov.org> 
Subject: Re: Mann Lakes Technical Revision Request

[Quoted text hidden]
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